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UUsseeffuull  WWeebbssiitteess  ffoorr  tthhee  TTrruucckkiinngg  IInndduussttrryy  

  
Idealsafe Phone Number:  847-304-3190 

National Private Truck Council: 703-683-1300 

 
Accident Reports by State ..................................................................................................................................... .www.actar.org 

American Industrial Hygiene Association ................................................................................................................ www.aiha.org 

American National Standards Institute .................................................................................................................... www.ansi.org 

American Traffic Safety Services Association ...................................................................................................... www.atssa.com 

Black Box Vehicle Information ............................................................................. www.harristechnical.com/downloads/cdrlist.pdf 

Bureau of Labor Statistics ......................................................................................................................................... www.bls.gov 

Bureau of Transportation Statistics ........................................................................................................................... www.bts.gov 

California DMV (Regs) ....................................................................................................................................... www.dmv.ca.gov 

California Highway Patrol .................................................................................................................................... www.chp.ca.gov 

Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance ........................................................................................................................ www.cvsa.org 

CSA ................................................................................................................................................. http://csa2010.fmcsa.dot.gov 

Department of Transportation .................................................................................................................................. www.dot.gov 

DOT’s Press Releases .................................................................................................................. www.dot.gov/affairs/index.htm 

Environment Protection Agency .............................................................................................................................. www.epa.gov 

Federal Highway Administration ....................................................................................................................... www.fhwa.dot.gov 

FHWA Field Offices .......................................................................................................................... www.fhwa.dot.gov/field.html 

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration .................................................................................................. www.fmcsa.dot.gov 

FMCSA Medical office to receive answers regarding driver physical qualification .......................... www.fmcsamedical@dot.gov 

Federal Register ....................................................................................................................... www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html 

Federal Transit Administration ............................................................................................................................ www.fta.dot.gov 

Hazardous Materials CDL Endorsement Registration .................................................................................... www.hazprints.com 

Hazardous Materials Regulations ........................................................................................................ www.myregs.com/dotrspa 

Idealease ....................................................................................................................................................... www.idealease.com 

National Fire Protection Association ....................................................................................................................... www.nfpa.org 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration .............................................................................................. www.nhtsa.dot.gov 

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health ................................................................................... www.cdc.gov/niosh/ 

National Private Truck Council ................................................................................................................................ www.nptc.org  

National Safety Council ............................................................................................................................................ www.nsc.org 

National Transportation Safety Board ..................................................................................................................... www.ntsb.gov 

Michigan Center for Truck Safety ............................................................................................................. www.truckingsafety.org 

Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) ........................................................................................... www.osha.gov 

OSHA Forms for Recording Work-Related Injuries/Illnesses ........... www.osha.gov/recordkeeping/new-osha300form1-1-04.pdf 

Office of Hazardous Materials Safety (Registration) .......................................... http://hazmat.dot.gov/regs/register/register.htm 

Office of Secretary of Transportation .................................................................................................................. www.dot.gov/ost 

SafeStat Information .................................................................................................................................... http://ai.volpe.dot.gov 

Safety & Fitness Electronic Record System ...................................................................................................... www.safersys.org 

Specialized Carriers & Rigging Association (SCRA) .......................................................................................... www.scranet.org 

Western States Cargo Theft Association ............................................................................................................ www.wscta.com 


